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Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale:

Exide Technologies has reccived your April 11, 2012 letter offering Alternative Dispute
Resolution ("ADR") to facilitate settlement of this case. We elect to participate in ADR. In
accordance with your letter, we are providing the following information:

Sara Burgin and Kevin Collins, outside counsel 1o Respondent, Exide Technologics, and
available at 512.322.2500,

Exide Technologics, sole Respondent named in the Administrative Complaint,

Docket No. CWA-06-2012-1730.

We represent Exide Technologies.

We elect to participate in ADR.

Please let me know if you need additional information. Our cmail addresses are:
sara.burgin@bakerbotts.com and kevin.collinsi@bakerbotts.com.

Kevin D. Collins
512.322.56415 - direct
512.924.0804 - cell
512.322.8378 - fax
kevin.collins@bakerbotts.com

Baker Botts L.L.P.
g8 San Jacinio Blvd.
Suite 1500

Austin, TX 78701-4078

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for the
recipient(s] listed above and may be privileged and confidential. Any dissemination, copying, or use of or
reliance upon such information by or to anyone other than the recipient[s] listed above is prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address above and
destroy any and all copies of this message.






